From: Larry McCabe

To: Linda Sicoli

Cc: Chip Wilson; Andrea Fisher; Janice Hallahan; Deanna Hastie; Jason Dykstra
Subject: FW: Union Gas - Stratford Reinforcement Project

Date: June-25-18 11:38:12 AM

Attachments: Union Gas - Stratford Reinforcement Project 2018-06.pptx

FYI

Larry

From: Taylor Jones [mailto:TJones@uniongas.com]
Sent: June-25-18 11:32 AM

To: Larry McCabe <Imccabe@goderich.ca>

Subject: Union Gas - Stratford Reinforcement Project

Good morning Mr. McCabe,

Further to my voicemail this morning, | wanted to send along these slides to keep you apprised of
our upcoming Stratford Reinforcement project.

This transmission project is proposed to be filed with the Ontario Energy board in fall of 2018 for a
2019 construction; it will allow Union Gas to continue to deliver natural gas supply to municipalities
and counties to the north of London and Stratford including Goderich and Huron County.

One thing Union Gas has asked in the past is for a letter of support from our partner municipalities
which have residents and growing populations that benefit from these transmission works. Would
Goderich be willing to provide such a letter?

Let me know when you might have a few minutes to discuss the project.
Thanks,

Taylor Jones, P.Eng.

Construction and Growth Manager, London/Sarnia
Union Gas Limited | An Enbridge Company

109 Commissioners Rd W | London, ON N6A 4P1
Tel: 519-667-4100 x 5153527

Cell: 519-350-1336

Email: jones@uniongas.com

This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and or proprietary
information and is provided for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or
dissemination of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this communication and any copies
immediately. Thank you.
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What is driving this project?

Addressing the future supply needs of Union Gas’ Forest-Hensall-Goderich System, which serves the northern portions of the counties of Lambton and Middlesex and the counties of Perth and Huron. 

Ensuring the continued reliable delivery of natural gas in this area to existing customers.
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How will this project benefit Municipalities?

This project is an economic driver that will meet both existing and future demand for natural gas in Huron, Lambton, Perth, and Middlesex Counties 

It creates sufficient natural gas capacity for up to the equivalent of 13,500 new homes or ~9,600 new Union Gas customers
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I want to give you a quick recap on the many benefits natural gas brings to Ontario.



Ontario is benefitting from lower natural gas prices, thanks to abundant, affordable new sources of natural gas, much of it just a few hours’ drive to the south of us.



We are very proud that the fuel we provide to Ontario homes, businesses and industries helps to keep this province running by supporting jobs, encouraging investment, and keeping energy costs affordable. 



Let me remind you that as far back as 2006, it was about $400 a year less expensive to use natural gas for heat and hot water in a home, compared to oil and propane. 



This year, the annual cost advantage that natural gas brings is somewhere between $1,500 to $2,500 on the residential side, and in the $15,000 range for mid-sized commercials. For residents, these are after tax savings that can support improved living standards. A large portion of these savings are likely to be injected back into local businesses, acting as an economic stimulus. 



As the cleanest-burning conventional fuel, natural gas offers environmental benefits as well. Natural gas has played a key role in reducing GHG emissions related to moving Ontario off of coal-fired electricity generation – and it can help deliver further emission reductions through measures such as:

The increased use of cleaner and less expensive natural gas in place of diesel for heavy and medium duty vehicle transportation. Natural gas provides a significant carbon advantage with 20-25% lower lifecycle greenhouse gas emissions compared to traditional transportation fuels. And natural gas is 40-50% less expensive than gasoline or diesel. 

The expanded use of renewable natural gas (RNG) generated by landfills, waste treatment plants and agricultural operations, with the added benefit of encouraging economic development of Ontario’s bio-energy sector, creating new green jobs; and

The expanded use of combined heat and power, which can help business and industry more affordably and efficiently generate electricity and recapture waste heat while creating capacity on the existing electricity grid to support new clean technologies such as vehicle electrification.
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What are the project timelines and details?

The Project will involve the construction of a new 11 km 12-inch diameter steel natural gas pipeline located within the public road right-of-way of 41st Line from south of Oxford Road 88 to Perth-Oxford Road within the Township of Zorra.

Construction of the Project is planned to begin in the spring of 2019 and be complete by the Fall of 2019.

The preliminary cost of the project is estimated at $21MM.
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Your voice can make a difference

Stratford Reinforcement Project







We are requesting a letter or resolution of support for this project from your Municipality.

The Ontario Energy Board application process will review the “need” and community support for the proposed infrastructure.

A letter of comment or resolution in support will help demonstrate support and need.
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
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
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Project Your voice can make a difference

* \We are requesting a letter or resolution of support for this project from your Municipality.

®* The Ontario Energy Board application process will review the “need” and community support
for the proposed infrastructure.

® A letter of comment or resolution in support will help demonstrate support and need.
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From: Janice Hallahan

To: Andrea Fisher

Cc: Larry McCabe

Subject: FW: Union Gas - Stratford Reinforcement Project
Date: June-26-18 2:48:01 PM

Attachments: Tab 5-2 Letters of Support .pdf

Stratford Reinforcement Project - Letter of support draft.docx

Please see the attached letter of support example from Union Gas regarding their
Stratford Reinforcement Project that will be discussed at the July 16 Council meeting.

Janice

From: Taylor Jones [mailto:TJones@uniongas.com]

Sent: June-26-18 2:41 PM

To: Larry McCabe <Imccabe@goderich.ca>; Janice Hallahan <jhallahan@goderich.ca>
Subject: RE: Union Gas - Stratford Reinforcement Project

Good afternoon,

It was great talking with you Janice. As discussed on our phone call, please find attached an example
template letter of support for the Stratford project as well as an example from a past project.

Please let me know if there is any additional information needed from me prior to your council
meeting.

Thanks,

Taylor Jones
Tel: 519-667-4100 x 5153527 | Cell: 519-350-1336

From: Taylor Jones
Sent: June-25-18 11:31 AM

To: Larry McCabe (Imccabe@goderich.ca)

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
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Filed: 2018-01-25
EB-2018-0013

Exhibit A

N | Tab 5

o, i4_um<:|pallty_of Office of the CAO &Pm v%ilfé
111 Erie Stré8t RSt
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519.326.5761 ext. 1109

November 6, 2017

Union Gas Ltd.
3840 Rhodes Dr.
Windsor, ON N9A 6N7

Attn: Sean Collier - District Manager, Windsor/Chatham
Dear Mr. Collier,
Re: Support for the Kingsville Transmission Reinforcement Project

The Municipality of Leamington is writing to indicate support of the proposed Union Gas
Kingsville Transmission Reinforcement Project.

The Municipality of Leamington is an agricultural community with a substantial greenhouse
sector, which contributes significantly to employment in the area. This sector has expanded
dramatically in the last five years and growth is expected to continue as the industry works to
respond to market demands. Sufficient natural gas infrastructure will be essential for this growth
to be recognized. Union Gas’ transmission pipeline system in Southwestern Ontario supplies
reliable natural gas to residential, commercial, industrial, power generation, and agricultural
customers and the demand for natural gas created by expansion will place a strain on the
current system serving the area.

The Kingsville Transmission Reinforcement Project will: retain and attract industry within
Southwestern Ontario with reliable, affordable energy; provide benefits to the area as well as
Ontario through enhanced economic development opportunities; efficiently create strategic
infrastructure that lays a foundation for future growth; and, provide incremental firm capacity to
the area to meet current and future forecasted growth. For these reasons, the Municipality of
Leamington is in support of the project and looks forward to an ongoing positive relationship with
Union Gas.

We look forward to the completion of this very important project.

Yours truly,

Chief Administrative Officer

www.leamington.ca






Month Day, 2018



Attention: Mr. Steven Jelich

District Manager London/Sarnia

Union Gas Limited 

109 Commissioners Road

P.O. Box 5353 

London, Ontario N6A 4P1

Via email: SJelich@uniongas.com  



RE: Union Gas Stratford Reinforcement Project



[bookmark: _GoBack]Dear Mr. Jelich:



On behalf of (Municipality), I am writing to indicate our support for the aforementioned Union Gas Stratford Reinforcement Project.



Describe Municipality represented, such as members represented, area served



In order for future growth in (Municipality) to be realized, sufficient natural gas infrastructure will be required. Expansion of service will be necessary in order to support future economic development in the region.





With this in mind, (Municipality) is strongly in support of this project and look forward to an ongoing positive relationship with Union Gas.



Sincerely,





Name

Position

Organization




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

This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and or
proprietary information and is provided for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review,
retransmission or dissemination of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. |If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this
communication and any copies immediately. Thank you.
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
Dear Mr. Jelich:

On behalf of (Municipality), | am writing to indicate our support for the
aforementioned Union Gas Stratford Reinforcement Project.

Describe Municipality represented, such as members represented, area served
In order for future growth in (Municipality) to be realized, sufficient natural gas

infrastructure will be required. Expansion of service will be necessary in order to
support future economic development in the region.

With this in mind, (Municipality) is strongly in support of this project and look
forward to an ongoing positive relationship with Union Gas.

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
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